PLEASE POST PLEASE POST PLEASE POST

TO: ALL EMSH EMPLOYEES/OUTSIDE APPLICANTS
FROM: HUMAN RESOURCES

DATE: April 7, 2025

RE: VACANT Licensed Nurse Practical

The Human Resources Office is now accepting applications for an LPN.

SALARY: Annually $32,000

Monthly $2,666.67 (plus location pay)
WORKING HOURS: Monday — Friday

8a.m. to 5p.m.

EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS/POSITION REQUIREMENTS:

Typically requires a Certificate from an Approved School of Nursing, Licensure as an
LPN and 0-4 years of experience.

PREFERRED EXPERIENCE IN THE FOLLOWING:

Administering medications and other prescribed treatments, take vital signs
Assisting with care plan activities

Observing and reporting patient conditions and behaviors

Participating in rehabilitation, ambulation, and transfers

Communicate with doctors, patients, and families and educate patients on care
Escort to offsite appointments

Mentor CNAs

Anyone who meets the qualifications and wants to apply should submit a paper
application to HR or submit their resume on INDEED. Applicants who do not meet
gualifications will not be offered an interview.



